

## Minutes

Oakland University Student Congress Gustafson/Ring Administration Legislative Body Meeting Minutes Oakland Room, Oakland center Monday, April 11, 2011



- I. Call to order: 4:02 P.M.II. Roll Call: Quorum reached
- III. Comments from the Gallery: None
- IV. New Business
  - a. C.B. 12-01 (Summer Budget) Presented by Mr. Ben Eveslage
    - i. Executive Board Compensation: No changes other than addition of Marketing Director position.
    - ii. Leadership Development Trainings; Two OUSC training sessions and a summer retreat to help OUSC with learning about OUSC and teamwork.
    - iii. New Student Programs; Overnight Orientation; increase of \$500 to \$2000 to have more emphasis on getting new students interested in OUSC and programs.
    - iv. Athletic Support Programs; to host soccer tailgate or support with soccer field lighting ceremony event.
    - v. Operational Expenditures and presidential discretionary; same as 2010 summer budget
    - vi. OUSC Initiatives; outdoor initiatives to complete from Gustafson/ring administration. Complete cement kiosk, and support other outdoor initiatives. Also support for the Bear Bus program is included to finance signage and PR for Bear Bus.
    - vii. Public Relations: budget decrease by \$500
    - viii. Marketing Director budget of \$3000 to initiate new marketing initiates for OUSC programs in 2011-12 academic year.
    - ix. Discussion between Gustafsson, Allen, Puuri, Eveslage, and McCormick on details of new MD position. More details are needed for next meeting.
    - $\boldsymbol{x}.$  Discussion: Gustafsson, Eveslage, and McIsaac discussed details of outdoor initiatives.
  - b. Nominations and Selection of Committee Chairs
    - i. Judiciary Chair: read and reviewed description by Malile
      - 1. Nominations: Nalialie Juronoc and James Kaminski; both seconded
      - 2. Juronoc speak on her behalf; unbiased and very excited to get involved
      - 3. Kaminski speak on his behalf; one of best committee chairs of 10-11 term.
      - 4. Vote taken: 11 Juronoc, 11 Kaminski
      - 5. Due to the constitution, president needs to break any tie vote
      - 6. Eveslage (President); Kaminski has done very well as scholarship chair and would like to see him continue in that position. Eveslage tie break vote; Juronoc
      - 7. Juronoc elected Judiciary Chair
    - ii. Research & Review Chair; briefly reviewed by Malile
      - 1. Maria Willet nominated, seconded
      - 2. Vote Taken; Maria elected Research and Review Chair
    - iii. Steering Committee Chair
      - 1. Alexis Halsell nominated by Darrell Boyd, seconded
      - 2. Vote taken, Halsell elected Steering Committee Chair
    - iv. Congressional Archivist
      - 1. Wesley Gamble nominated by Nick McCormick, seconded, accepted
      - 2. Vote Taken; Gamble elected Congressional Archivist
    - v. Scholarship Committee
      - 1. Steve Cox nominated scholarship chair, seconded
      - 2. Vote taken; Cox elected as Scholarship Chair
- V. Discussion Topics
  - a. Overview of OUSC, Introductions: Ben Eveslage talks about thanking legislators, introducing ideas for administration, t-shirt sizes and summer availability, and legislator copy codes and after hours access.
  - b. Discussion Topics related to Comments from the Gallery Related to Business of the Day, Guest

Speakers, & submitted Statements of Student Concern: None

## VI. Reports

- a. Benjamin Eveslage—Student Body President
- b. Elisa Malile—Vice President
- c. Brandon Hanna—Student Activities Funding Board Chair. Will be holding meeting on Tuesday.
- d. Multicultural Affairs Director Absent
- e. Financial Affairs Director Ms. Skylar Pickard introduced herself and was working on transition binder
- f. Student Services Director Mr. Brett McIsaac introduced himself.
- g. Public Relations Agent Ms. Jacqueline Puuri introduced herself.
- h. Administrative Assistant Ms. Christina Quigley was absent
- i. Questions related to Executive Reports: None

## VII. Comments from the gallery: None

## VIII. Announcements

- a. OUSC meets every Monday at 4:00 pm in the Oakland Room
- b. Elisa, send a copy of your summer availability to Vice-President along with fall schedule of classes.
- IX. Adjournment: 4:50 P.M.